Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 4:33 PM

To: Stanley Lai; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Mekavathanan Sarangapani; Sundari Nagarajan - llI
Subject: RE: MCTT19080744 *** LKK REF: CC4/11119015547/Uga3

Dear Stanley,
Thus we shall proceed to submit WP report to your end and close off the matter as survey has been done.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Cecilia Chong | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Stanley Lai [mailto:stanley.lai@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 2:07 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Mekavathanan Sarangapani
<mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>; Sundari Nagarajan - lll <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: MCTT19080744 *** LKK REF: CC4/11119015547/Uga3

Dear Mei Kwan & Cecilia,
Apologies, cancel the paper survey assignment please.

We had earlier on 3™ September 2019 appointed you as the SJE for this case.



Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tussday, urnm-n.hrr 2019 901 AM
To: Aridas & Associstes <prdayy i pogret com w; “suriikiouto com” cpus @ Rkgeto ppms; Admin-D [LCAoto)

e -giflauto coms

iz Swnclari Magarajan - Bl <yundan @i com g

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHSCLE NO. SBCATI (Accident involving SBCE12 1) and SHOMDEIE on
18.08.2019)

Dear Sar [ Mddim,

Pisasa conduct & Survey on TP wifecls SECEZI0) and el us hane your mpon urpendy.

"Wl uohd T Wiy A BT B

Thark You

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

Iseman

| msearnomscas
( |nsrmanca
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el Cocll Sbreet, BEX - OB Bollding
wfapore DRTTLL
Tl G347 6100, ax = 244

From: Andas & Associates [maito ardape@ungnet com s
hrn:mmww mn- nm

Lt v

Subject: BE P'.FI-RIP‘.NH HSPII.'I'K)H Fﬂﬂ 'H'EI'D'EI‘.E MO, SRR [Accdent ireDdving SBCEI2.D) and SHDL0618 on
2808 2019)

Dear Sar,
Onir chient has chosen LEK. FPlease linse with Connie directly at telephone number: 68420089

Kegnrds,
Marina

ARIDAS & ASSOCIATES
As such, kindly let us have your survey report urgently.
Thanks.

Warmest regards,

Stanley Lai

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 IOB Building

Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 206 Fax: 6224 4174

S&P ‘A-* rated Company
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From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 7 October, 2019 1:35 PM
To: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>; Stanley Lai <stanley.lai@iii.com.sg>; Sundari Nagarajan -
Il <sundari@iii.com.sg>; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@I|kkauto.com>
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